STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Roy COOPER J. ERIC BOYETTE
GOVERNOR SECRETARY

NOTIFICATION OF AWARD

October 18" 2021

Memorandum To: Mr. Chris Andresen
Purchasing Agent

From: Mr. Steve Adams
Division Roadside Environmental Engineer

Subject: Division 4 Landscaping Planting and Enhancement
Review of Proposal No.: 54-CA-4-12007663
County: Nash

I have reviewed the operation plan and spoken to RJ Carlson, LLC and feel they have the
experience and capability to perform the services required under the contract. We therefore
recommend that award be made to RJ Carlson, LLC for $348,241.90.

[f you have any questions, please contact me at 252-640-6536.

Respectfully,

Steve Adams
Division Roadside Environmental Engineer

cc: Mr. Kevin Bowen, PE
Mr. Chris Pendergraph, PE
Mr. David Harris, PE
Mrs. Carrie Hoyle

Mailing Address: Telephone: 252-640-6530 Location:
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Fax: 252-234-6174 509 WARD BLD.
ROADSIDE ENVIRONMENTAL UNIT Customer Service: 1-877-368-4968 WILSON, NC 27893
P.O. BOX 3165

WLSON, NC 27895 Website: ncdot.gov



